
Questionnaire

Special Needs Early Years Provision

Swindon Borough Council has managed a contract to deliver a Special Needs Early Years Provision since April 2014. The contract was for three years and so we are preparing to re-tender the service in time for the award of new contracts starting on April 1st 2017. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]I am contacting you as a provider to ask for your co-operation in answering a simple questionnaire which will help inform our procurement.  We are also happy to meet with you to discuss this further if you would wish. The questions are under a number of headings.

Scope of service

The service will be based in The Salt Way Centre in Middleleaze, the centre employs a team of experienced health professionals who are able to support families and children with a diverse range of special educational needs and disabilities will this requirement effect your decision to tender?	

YES        	NO  	
Comments


What length of contract would you find more attractive i.e. 3yrs, 2yrs + 1 or 1yr + 1yr + 1yr?

YES        	NO       	
Comments: 

Could this tender be aggregated with any other services?

YES        	NO  	
Comments: 


Do potential TUPE implications effect your decision to tender?

YES        	NO  	
Comments: 

Are there any other key contract provisions that may affect your decision to tender?
YES        	NO	
Comments:








